## DAILY ANNOUNCEMENTS

Tuesday, February 21, 2017

Sports Update: Last night your 7th and 8th grade Kolts represented Kahler well, played with determination and poise, and swept Ben Franklin in two games. The 7th grade girls improved to 5-5 on the year winning 32-20 in their best team effort of the season. The Kolts were led in scoring by Amanda Blevins with an outstanding 23 points. Katelyn Zajeski shut down Valpo's leading scorer for most of the game and held her to only 11 points. Sharon Austin handled the ball extremely well handing out assists and scoring 4 points. Alaina Collins and Asia Garcia also rebounded and contributed steals as well as scoring 2 points each.

In the 8th grade game your Kolts battled into an overtime period and won 42-32. In a physical game the Kolts were led by Tiana Morales' 21 points. Tiana found open teamates, got timely steals, and went 3 for 4 from the foul line while scoring 5 of Kahler's 10 points in OT to seal the victory. Jen Tomasic once again had a stellar performance scoring 15 points and hounding the Vikings with her tough defense. Kayla Freel, Alexis Mueller and Laylah Gail gave solid minutes as well. The girl that sparked the victory late in the game and OT was Cali Smith who had over 10 rebounds and scored 5 points in the final 8 minutes of the game for the Kolts.

Come out and see these girls play as our last two home games of the season are this week. Tonight the Girls play East Chicago at 5:00 (here) and on Thursday against rival Wilbur Wright (also here) at 5:00.

Congratulations: On Saturday, 3 Kahler choir students competed at the State ISSMA Solo and Ensemble competition in Indianapolis. Congratulation to Tenley Edvardsen and Ethan Radaza who both earned gold, and Chloe Cembala who earned a silver. Great job!

Help Wanted: If you are in Enrichment the next rotation and would like to be an office runner or PE/Art helper, please pickup an application in the office. If you have any questions, see your guidance counselor.

Science Olympiad: Practice for the week of February 21- February 24. Mrs. Zollman and Mrs. Kelly will be in the Science Olympiad room Tuesday February 21, Wednesday February 22, Thursday February 23, and Friday February 24. All team members must make three practices.

Voss's Corner:. Mrs Voss would like to clean out her corner. If any of these items belong to you, please pick them up: a black Tommy Hilfiger wallet, a white, black, and purple wallet that says Joker on it, a peach colored shell bracelet, a multi-colored metal bracelets with charms on them; a boys gold bracelet; a black and silver pencil pouch; and a purple and silver pencil pouch.

Calling all LC Scientists: This year's science fair will be held on Saturday, April 8th. If you are interested in completing a project either by yourself or with a partner, please see your science teacher for information. Registration for individual projects must be completed online between February 1st and March 17th. If you are a group project, each member needs to fill out a paper form and turn in to your science teacher no late than March 17th. Kahler cash will be given to those in attendance at the fair. If you have any questions please ask your science teacher or Ms. Gravely. Happy experimenting!!

## **Upcoming Dates to Remember**

Feb. 21 ISTEP+ Spirit Week

Cheer Camp

BB vs. Block - 5:00PM

Wed. Feb. 22 ELA Field Trip - 8th Grade

Thurs. Feb. 23 Tutoring - 8:00AM

NAEP Test - Sample of 8th Grade Students - Library(Closed All Day)/178

ISTEP+ "Pep Talk" w/Admin. - Homeroom - LGI Elementary Math Bowl - 5:00PM - Cafeteria

BB vs. Wilbur Wright - 5:00PM

Fri. Feb. 24 ISTEP+ "Pep Talk" w/Admin. - Homeroom - LGI -

2nd Trimester Ends

Feb. 28-Mar.2 ISTEP+ Testing - Part 1 - (No Tutoring)

Mar. 7 Club & Group Picture Day

